East Sussex Social Value Marketplace User Manual



GET STARTED

THIS WEBSITE IS MANAGED BY EAST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL (ESCC)

Please ensure you also read our Terms and Privacy Policy.

If you would like to report an issue with this document please email the Administrator: Social.Value@EastSussex.gov.uk

Contents

1.	Introduction	3
	Vision	3
	Why was the Marketplace created?	3
2.	Register to Use the Marketplace	4
3.	Creating your Organisation Profile	7
4.	Posting an Offer of Help and/or Post a Request for Help	13
5.	Responding to a Request for Help and/or Claiming an Offer of Help	
6.	Giving and Receiving Feedback	23
7.	The "About" Page	
8.	The "Account" Page	27
9.	Link to Crowdfund East Sussex	30
10.	Contact the Marketplace Administrator	

The Social Value Marketplace – Connecting, enabling and empowering our communities.

1. Introduction

Welcome to the East Sussex County Council Social Value Marketplace (Marketplace). The Marketplace is co-designed by public, private and social sector organisations that are based in or deliver services within the county. This guide has been developed to outline how you can use the Marketplace to support our local communities.

Vision

Our vision is for the public, private and social sectors in East Sussex to work together so we can combine our efforts and resources and collectively use these to improve the social, economic and environmental wellbeing of our residents and local communities.

Why was the Marketplace created?

The Marketplace was created to help us achieve our vision by:

- 1. Enabling the sharing of resources for the benefit of our residents and local communities
- Organisations working in local communities can request support and resources based on the real needs of residents in a local area
- Organisations that want to help can understand what communities need, where they need it and when they need it
- 2. Encouraging partnership working and collaboration across the public, private and social sectors
- Organisations can create a profile and provide information about the services they provide
- Organisations can connect, communicate with and support each other if they are working towards a common social, economic or environmental outcome
- 3. Securing additional value from public sector spending through the Public Services (Social Value) Act 2012
- Suppliers can use the Marketplace to identify local need that is within their capacity and capability to deliver.

2. Register to Use the Marketplace

- 1.1. To use the Marketplace you must register your organisation. Before registering you must review the *Terms of Use* and *Privacy Policy*. To view the terms and conditions of use you can:
 - a) Click "About" on the main task bar at the top of the page
 - b) Click "Terms and Conditions of Use"

	WHAT IS MARKETPLACE	GETTING STARTED WITH US	OUR RESOURCES	GET IN TOUCH
GETTING STARTED	Terms & Cond	itions of Use		
SETTING STARTED	Terms & Cond	itions of Use	ent our Privacy Policy and	Terms and Conditions
SETTING STARTED SUIDANCE FAQS	Terms & Cond	itions of Use	pt our Privacy Policy and	Terms and Conditions

- 1.2. If you are willing to adhere to the terms and conditions of use you can continue with the registration process.
 - a) Click "Sign Up" on the main task bar at the top of the page
 - b) Type in the required information
 - Organisation Name (Please enter the correct and full name of your organisation)
 - Your first name and surname
 - Organisation email address or your contact email if you have been nominated to represent your organisation. Please note this is the email address others will use to contact you.
 - Create and confirm your password. Please ensure you use a password that is not known to any other individual.
 - c) Tick the box to confirm you agree to the Terms of Use and Privacy Policy

The Marketplace At	oout
--------------------	------

LOG IN	CREATE ACCOUNT
Sig	ın Up
Share requests and o	ffers with the right people
Organisati	on Information
Organisation Name	
Account	Information
First Name	Surname
Email Address	
Password	
Confirm Password	,
View Terms & Conditions an	nd Privacy Terms
I agree to the Terr Privacy Terms	ms & Conditions and
SI	GN UP

- 1.3. To avoid duplication only one profile should be set up for each organisation, however there can be multiple user accounts attached to the organisation profile.
 - a) If you are the person setting up the account you will be regarded as the 'primary user'. As the primary user you will be able to invite other team members from your organisation to join the Marketplace once your account has been approved.
 - b) If someone in your organisation has set up an account, when you join the Marketplace and enter your organisations name you will receive a message stating that "an organisation with that name already exists", and you will be given the option to join that organisation as a secondary user.

The Marketplace	<u>About</u>	💄 SIGN IN
-----------------	--------------	-----------

Organisation Information

Organisation Name
АВС
An organisation with that name already
exists. If you continue to sign up with this,
then you will join that organisation after
your account has been approved.

1.4. When you click "**Sign Up**" you will receive confirmation that your account has been created. Your account will need to be approved by the administrator and you will be notified by email when this has been completed.

(See picture below)

Log Ir	ı			
Your account has been created. Your account will need to be approved before you can login. You will be notified by email when this is complete.				
Email Address				
Password Fo	orgot your password?			
LOG IN				

Please ensure you allow a minimum of 72 hours for this process.

3. Creating your Organisation Profile

1.5. When your account has been approved you will receive an email informing you that you can log in and access your account

(See picture below)



- 1.6. Click the link in the email or enter the following address in your browser https://socialvalue.supplytoeastsussex.co.uk/about/
- 1.7. Click "**Sign In**" at the top of the page on the main task bar and enter your email and password. You can reset your password at any time by clicking "**forgot your password?**"

LOG IN CREATE ACCOUNT LOB IN Address Forgot your password?		
LOG IN CREATE ACCOUNT LOB IN Address rord Forgot your password?		
LOG IN CREATE ACCOUNT Log In Address vord Eorgot your password?		
Address vord Forgot your password?	LOG IN	CREATE ACCOUNT
Address Nord Forgot your password?		
Address rord Forgot your password?	_	_
rd Eorgot your password?	Lo	og In
rd Eorgot your password?		
vord Eorgot your password?	Address	
vord Forgot your password?		
rord Forgot your password?		
	vord	Forgot your password?
	vord	Forgot your password?
	vord	Forgot your password?
	vord	Eorgot your password?

1.8. When you log in for the first time you will see a message on the top of the page informing you that you need to complete the key information in your organisation's profile before your organisation will appear on the "Organisations" page of the Marketplace.

Your organisation profile is only 10% o	omplete.		COMPLE	TE MY PROFILE
A Your profile won't appear on the mark	etplace until key information	n has been filled in		
and the second se			and the second second	of hits of section of the
	Service Velant	114		
and the second se	No. of Concession, Name	Supplication in which the real section is not the real section of		
and the second se		and the second se	and the second se	And the second s
Fundation	- manager	-		W Alle
East	Sussex Social	Value Market	place	S.A.
East	Sussex Social	Value Market	place	* All
East	Sussex Social	Value Market	place	* E
East	Sussex Social		ADD NEW POST	The second
East	Sussex Social		ADD NEW POST	- All

- 1.9. To access / complete your profile you can either:
 - a) Click the "**Complete My Profile**" button in the message box at the top of the page below the main task bar, or
 - b) Click "Account" on the main task bar at the top of the page, then click "Profile"

1.10. Enter the Key Information required. This information is required to validate your location and identify your posts.

	and the second second	Acco	ount		A COMPANY AND A COMPANY
		Heet			
POSTS	FEEDBACK	PROFILE	USERS	ALERTS	ACCOUNT DETAILS
Key Informatio	n	Organisation	Name *		
All information mark asterisk are required	ed with an for validation	IEST			
and identifying your	posts.	Email Addres	55 *		
		info@345	iCharity.org		
		Sector *			
		Conservati	on Projects		-
		Type *			
		Not For Pr	ofit		•
		Organisation	Size *		
		1 - 10			-
		Organisation	Registration Number (if a	oplicable)	
		Giganisation	registration Moniper (in a	ppricable/	
		Organisation Street Numb	Address		
		10 High S	itreet		
		Town *		Postcode *	

1.11. The "General Information" section of your profile is optional but you are strongly advised to complete this section as this information will appear on your profile page under the "Organisations" tab and at the bottom of your posts. Completing this section will enable others to learn more about your organisation and may influence whether or not other organisations choose to contact and/or work with you.

General Information

This information is optional. It will appear at the bottom of your posts and on your organisation's public profile, helping others to understand who you are.

Logo Header Image	ADD A logo 250x250px works best.	
	No Image	
ADD A banner 1040x2 Bio	88px will work best.	

1.12. The "Contact Information" section is also optional. This information will appear on your profile page under the "Organisations" tab and at the bottom of your posts.

0/300

(See picture below)

Contact Information	Website	
This information is optional. It will	345Charity.org	
and on your organisation's public profile, giving others quick access	Phone Number	
to more information.	01234 567890	
	SAVE PROFIL	E

1.13. When you have completed your profile click "Save Profile" and you will receive confirmation that your profile has been saved.

	-	_
Your pr	ofile has been saved	t
ок		
	•	
	140 / 200 -	

1.14. Before you make your first post, it is important to set up the **Notifications** function on for your account. Without setting this up, you will <u>not</u> receive any notifications on your posts or on prospective posts.

POSTS	FEEDBACK		PROFILE	USERS	NOTIFICATIONS	ACCOUNT DETAILS
	Ale	rt <mark>s Enabl</mark> e	d			
	How	/ would you l	ike to receive a	erts?		
	Platf	orm				
	\checkmark	Email				
		SMS				
	Wha	at would you	like to know ab	out?		
	Туре		Туре			
		Requests	🗹 Voluntee	ring		
		Offers	🔽 Space			
			🔽 Equipme	nt		
			🔽 Skills & K	nowledge		
			Education	nal		
				PERSONAL PROPERTY AND INCOME.		

1.15. To view your organisation's profile click "**The Marketplace**" and then click "**Find out who is using the Marketplace**".

East Sussex Social Value Marke	etplace							The Marketplace	About	Account
Help the community	Find help or support for your Community									
See where you could make a difference Find a request that you can help or support.	See what is already on offer What has been offered to the Community so far.									
	Create a new post Add your need to the Marketplace and get it fulfilled.									
	Find out who is using the Marketplace See the organisations involved.									
	The Marketplace in action Working together can benefit the community in so many ways.									
		l	REQUESTS OFF	ERS	ORGANISATIONS ADD	NEW POST				
		Q, search a keyword	Catego	y: ALL CATEG.	🖛 Sort By: A - Z	Grid ♯ Map ♥]			
		SVA with the second se	COMMUNITY F a local charity. Our job is supporting a oping local community organisations an communities in Eastbourne, Lewes and fen.	ROJECTS nd id	AJ TAYL CONTRA AJ Taylor AJ Tunders throughing the spprentice	CONSTRUCTION OR ELECTRICAL ACTORS LTD Use all aspect of electrical installations the south coast. We are committed to local community and take price in the thilp programme that we offer.				
		VIEW PROFILE	CONTACT		VIEW PROFILE	CONTACT				

1.16. When you find your organisation, click "**View Profile**". The information visible to others will be based on the fields you chose to complete in your organisations profile. You can change and/or update this at any time.

6	East Su	ssex Social	l Value Marke	tplace	*A	S.
	REQUESTS	OFFERS	ORGANISATIONS	ADD NEW POST]	
and the second second		-	-	Company of	and the second s	1
6	-	and and a	-		N.C.	
← BACK					REPORT ORGANISATION	
		Conserva	EST ation Projects			
Location	10 Hig Town ABC 1	gh Street 23				
Contact details	⊕ ⊌ <u>lisa</u>	@seafordparish.org.u	ık			

4. Posting an Offer of Help and/or Post a Request for Help

- 1.17. You must be logged into your account to post an offer of help and/or post a request for help. There are two way that you can do this
 - a) If you are on the "Marketplace" page you can click "Add New Post"

(See picture below)

Your organisation profile i	is 55% complete.			COMPLETE MY	PROFI
-		1		A STATE OF	-
		and the second			
				States of the local division of the	
Lan	East Su	ussex Socia	l Value Marke	tplace	
100	East Su	ussex Socia	l Value Marke	tplace	
Lap	East Su	ussex Socia	l Value Marke	tplace	

1.18. You must ensure you have read the "**Terms of Use**" and "**Privacy Policy**" before you add a new post as you will be required to confirm this before your offer and/or request can be submitted for approval. You can choose to post an offer or request but you cannot offer help and request help in the same post.

East Su	issex Social	the second se	and the second se	
		Value Marke	tplace	
REQUESTS	OFFERS	ORGANISATIONS	ADD NEW POST	
ensure you have read	I through our <u>guidanc</u>	e information		
erstood the Marketplac	e Terms & Conditions			
asterisk are required.				PUBLISH POST
			ſ	SAVE DRAFT
Offer Of			[SAVE DRAFT
Offer Of	within the County of S	urrey.	[SAVE DRAFT
	REQUESTS ensure you have read erstood the Marketplace asterisk are required.	REQUESTS OFFERS ensure you have read through our <u>guidanc</u> erstood the Marketplace Terms & Conditions asterisk are required.	REQUESTS OFFERS ORGANISATIONS ensure you have read through our <u>guidance information</u> erstood the Marketplace Terms & Conditions asterisk are required.	REQUESTS OFFERS ORGANISATIONS ADD NEW POST ensure you have read through our guidance information erstood the Marketplace Terms & Conditions asterisk are required.

- 1.19. In the "Post Title" section you should enter the type of support you are requesting and/or the type of help you are offering. The clearer you are the easier it will be for other organisations to understand what you are requesting and/or offering. Some examples could be: Foodbank Collection; Volunteers for Sports Event; Furniture needed; Professional Legal Advice; Volunteers for Website Design; Apprenticeship Opportunities Available; Free Training Courses etc.
- 1.20. When entering the location of the offer / request please note the following:
 - a) Requests for help will only be approved if the organisation requesting the help is based in the county of East Sussex, i.e. the postcode where help is being requested must be in the Districts/Boroughs of Eastbourne, Hastings, Lewes, Rother or Wealden.
 - b) Offers of help can be made by any organisation based anywhere, however the offer must be delivered within the county of East Sussex i.e. the postcode where help is being offered must be in the Districts/Boroughs of Eastbourne, Hastings, Lewes, Rother or Wealden.
 - c) Ensure you enter the exact postcode of where the help is being requested and/or where the offer is available

1.21. To help you better promote your offer and/or request you can upload images or add a web link / URL to a video. The use of media is optional, if you choose to use media please ensure you have read and understood our Privacy policy and have obtained explicit consent to use the media as you will be required to confirm this in order to publish your post.

Media ADD IMAGE ADD VIDEO					
Description *	в	I	U	≣	
0 / 500					
Tags					
Use a space to separate tags					
Tag your offer or request to make it easier for organisations to find when they search the ma #communityproject	rketp	lace e	e.g		

- 1.22. In the "**Description**" text box you should provide a summary of the request / offer. This is your opportunity to outline why other organisations should either provide you with the help you are requesting or claim the help you are offering. The more information you provide the easier it will be for other organisations to make their decision.
- 1.23. To make your post easier to find you can add tags, for example#volunteers #training. This is optional you can still publish a post if you choose not to use tags
- 1.24. Make sure that you have set up your **Notifications** in your Account (see **3.10** for more information).

Crowdfunding URL

Add a crowdfunding link so others can help you raise money.

Expiry Date

11 July 2022 (Default)

The default expiry date is 3 months. After that, your post will be archived and you will need to update the offer/request with a new date.

Туре

- □ Volunteering
- Space
- Equipment
- Skills & Knowledge
- Educational
- Buddy scheme
- Other
 - 1.25. The ES Social Value Marketplace can only be used to request and/or offer **non-financial** support.

If you want to request and/or offer both financial and non-financial support you can do so by posting your offer of (or request for) financial support on **Crowdfund East Sussex** and insert the link to this post when requesting / offering non-financial support on the Marketplace.

This is optional so you can still publish your offer / request without a crowdfunding link.

1.26. To meet requests when they are needed and take advantage of help when it is available it is important to keep posts up to date. The default date for expiry on all posts is 3 months.

After this period your post will be archived into your account. You can edit the date in your account profile at any time to keep the post visible and live.

1.27. To help make it easier for organisations to find requests and offers you must select the "**Type**" of resource you are looking for

Type
Volunteering
Space
Equipment
Skills & Knowledge
Educational
Buddy scheme
Other

- 1.28. If you don't have all the information you need you can click "**Save Draft**" and the post will be saved in your account.
- 1.29. If you have completed the information then click "**Preview**" to view what others will see on the Marketplace. When you are ready to make your post live click "**Publish Post**"

(See picture below)

	Your post has been sent for review, you will be	
asier for or	notified when it has been approved	
	CLOSE	
in help you rais	e money.	

1.30. All posts are reviewed by the administrator before they are published on the Marketplace.

East Sussex
Social Value Marketplace
Hi Peter
Your recent post Volunteers needed has been rejected.
You can make amendments and resubmit your post for review.

a) If there is an issue with your post you will receive an email from the administrator outlining the reason why your post was not published

(See picture below)

	East Sussex Social Value Marketplace
Hi Pe	eter
Your	r recent post Volunteers needed has been approved.
You	can now view your post in the marketplace.

b) If there are no issues with your post you will receive an email to inform you that your post has been published and is live on the Marketplace.

When your post has been published other organisations will be able to view your requests / offers and will contact you if they can help or want the resources you are offering.

- 1.31. Key points to remember:
 - It is entirely up to organisations to decide who to work with

- By posting an offer or request there are no guarantees that an organisation will respond to your request or claim your offer
- The posts made by organisations can be changed at any time
- Unless you set up the **Notifications** (3.10) you will not receive any notifications about your offer or request.

5. Responding to a Request for Help and/or Claiming an Offer of Help

(See picture below)

REQUESTS	OFFERS	ORGANISATIONS	ADD NEW POST	ADMIN 2	
Q search a keyword	Categor	y: ALL CATEG	Sort By: DAYS I	LEFT 👻 Grid	👪 Map 🖗
Uolunteering		quipment			
Volunteering	STB0	CO2.			
Volunteering	STBO	C 02	EIII A		
Volunteering	Commu	nity space for built	Iding a		
Volunteering		nity space for buil	Iding a in hub		
Volunteering UVE Volunteers needed by <u>TEST</u> Posted 1 hour ago	Commu commu by <u>Eastbou</u> Posted 2 ye	inity space for buil nity climate actio	Iding a n hub		
Volunteering UVE Volunteers needed by TEST Posted 1 hour ago	Commu by Eastbour Posted 2 ye	inity space for build inity climate action the Eco Action Network CIC ars ago	Iding a in hub		

- 1.32. To view the requests or offers click "**Marketplace**" on the main task bar at the top of the page. Click requests / offers to view what organisations need or how organisations can help.
 - a) You can use filters, sorting tools and map functions to specify locations, types of requests/offers and expiry dates.
 - b) The fulfilment level indicates how much of the request has already been met, or how much of the offer has already been claimed



Click "**Offer Help**" to respond to a request or "**Claim Offer**" if you want the help available. (See picture below)

← BACK	REPORT POST
	Volunteers needed
A la puete	Test post about volunteers that will be accepted
About	
Who	IEST
Where	10 High Street, Town, ABC 123
When	11 July 2022 91 days left
Offer help	Send as lisa.hazle@eastsussex.gov.uk Thank you. Please use this box to contact us or to tell us how you would like to help us.
	This message and your contact details will be shared with the organisation that has posted the request. This organisation will contact you directly to discuss further. Please note we cannot guarantee messages will be sent securely.

1.33. You are advised to review the information about the post and the organisation before you submit an offer of help or claim an offer of help.

- 1.34. To offer help or claim an offer you should use the text box provided to send an introductory message to the organisation that posted the request or offer.
 - a) If responding to a request you should inform the organisation why you want to help and how you can help them.
 - b) If responding to an offer you should inform the organisation why you need the help they are offering and how much of their help you need.
- 1.35. When you have completed your message click "**Submit Offer**" in response to a request or "**Claim Offer**" in response to an offer of help.
- 1.36. An email with your message will be sent to the organisation that posted the offer or request you responded to and they will contact you if they are interested in working with you.

6. Giving and Receiving Feedback

- 1.37. It is a mandatory requirement for all organisations to provide feedback on the social value delivered or received through the Marketplace. Feedback will be used to ensure the continuous improvement of the Marketplace and could be used in case studies to underline the positive impact of the tool.
- 1.38. When you respond to a post and send a message to an organisation to either "Offer Help" or "Claim Offer" it is automatically logged in the "Feedback To Write" section of your account.

		Acco	ount		NAME OF TAXABLE
POSTS	FEEDBACK	PROFILE	USERS	ALERTS	ACCOUNT DETAILS
Posts You've Creat	ted onded To	Past Feedb Free Christ Did you wor Susse	Dack You've Writter mas Foodbank Collectio rk with: EX Community Developme	n ent Association Advice a	Ind Inclusion VIEW FEEDBA
		Feedback	you have received		
		Free Christ	mas Foodbank Collection	n	

- 1.39. In the "Feedback" section you can view feedback based on
 - a) "**Posts You've Created**" a list of organisations that responded to your posts will automatically be created in this section
 - b) "Posts You've Responded to" a list of the organisations whose posts you responded to will automatically be created in this section
- 1.40. In both "**Posts You've Created**" and "**Posts You've Responded to**" feedback is sorted as follows
 - a) "Feedback to Write" In this section you need to confirm if you worked with an organisation or not.
 - b) "Past Feedback You've Written" In this section you will find information on the feedback you have already provided and shared with the organisation/s you worked with and the administrator

- c) "Feedback you have received" In this section you find information on the feedback you have received from others.
- 1.41. If you select "**No**" this will be deleted from your profile and no further action is required by you.
- 1.42. If you select "Yes" you will be required to provide further information.

I

Feedback on East Sussex County Council
How was your experience working with them?
Good 😠 Bad
Please give us some detail
Let us know
Attach evidence
ADD IMAGE ADD VIDEO
\square I consent to my feedback being used to promote social value
SOBWITTEEDBACK

- Provide feedback on your experience with working with the organisation
- Provide details on what benefits you received or provided
- Attach an image or add a link to a video as evidence that you received or provided the benefits
- If you add an image or video link you must confirm you have explicit consent to use the media
- Tick the box to provide consent to your feedback being used to promote social value

1

• Click "Submit Feedback"

(See picture below)



1.43. When you submit your feedback it will be sent to the company you worked with and the administrator of the Marketplace

7. The "About" Page



- 1.44. Click "**Case Studies**" to learn more about how other organisations are delivering social value
- 1.45. Click "Resources" to find useful links to information and other websites
- 1.46. Click "Support" to
 - learn how to get started,
 - download guidance
 - get answers to frequently asked questions
 - read the terms and conditions of use
 - read the privacy policy
- 1.47. Click "Help"
 - for quick links to information and guidance
 - to access the "Contact Us" form to send a message to the administrator

8. The "Account" Page

This section is only visible to you and the users attached to your account

			unt		
POSTS FE	EEDBACK	PROFILE	USERS	ALERTS	ACCOUNT DETAILS
DD NEW POST					

- 1.48. In the "**Posts**" section you will see a list of all the posts made by your organisation including those that have expired.
 - Posts marked "R" are the requests your organisation has made
 - Posts marked "O" are the offers your organisation has made
- 1.49. In the "**Posts**" section you can
 - "Modify" your posts if you need to change the details.
 - "Archive" your posts if the timeframe for your request / offer has ended
 - "**Preview**" your post to see the information that will be visible to other users
- 1.50. In the "Feedback" section you can view
 - Feedback to you need to write
 - Past Feedback You've Written
 - "Feedback you have received"

- 1.51. In the "**Profile**" section you will see the information that is visible on your organisations profile
- 1.52. In the "**Users**" section you will see a list of users attached to your organisations profile

		Acco	unt		
POSTS	FEEDBACK	PROFILE	USERS	NOTIFICATIONS	ACCOUNT DETAILS
Primary User This user can mana organisation's posts information and all	ge your s, profile other users.	Test Nam	ie	CHANG	E PRIMARY USER
Approved User Add approved user: manage your organ account.	S s to help isation's	Test Use Can create Can edit yo Can add an	r N1 and edit posts ur organisation's public p d edit approved users	rofile	EDIT USER
ADD NEW USER		Test Use	r N2		
		Can create Can edit yo	and edit posts ur organisation's public p	profile	EDIT USER

- 1.53. 'Primary Users' are the individuals that set up the account for the organisation. The primary user can
 - a) Make changes to the organisations profile
 - b) Add and respond to offers and/or requests and provide feedback
 - c) Invite other users to join
 - d) Controls rights of other users and enable other users to:
 - add/edit posts on behalf of organisation
 - edit organisations profile
 - add or edit other approved users
 - e) Make a request to the administrator to delete the organisation's account
- 1.54. Click the "Notifications" tab to select
 - Select how you would like to receive notifications . email and/or SMS (text message). If you select SMS then you must provide a mobile number.
 - What you would like to receive notifications about

- The frequency that you want to receive notifications
- 1.55. Click the "Account Details" tab to:
 - View or change your contact details
 - Change your password
 - Delete your account
- 1.56. To delete your account:
 - If you are a secondary user you can delete your account by clicking "Delete" in your account profile
 - If you are the primary user and you can either:
 - a) Transfer the ownership of the organisation's account to a secondary user and delete your contact details
 - b) Delete the organisation's account

Are you sure you want to delete your account?
If you select YES all your information will be removed from the site. The
offers and/or requests you have posted will be reassigned to the primary
user from your organisation.
YES CANCEL

To have a profile on the Marketplace an organisation must have a primary user who accepts overall responsibility for the offers posted or commitments to fulfil requests.

9. Link to Crowdfund East Sussex

(See picture below)



Get up to £2,500 for your project

East Sussex County Council has teamed up with Crowdfunder to launch Crowdfund East Sussex! Not-for-profit organisations with projects that make a real difference in the community, by developing community facilities or community activities might be eligible for a match funding element from the Building Stronger Communities Fund.



- 1.57. In 2018 East Sussex County Council launched Crowdfund East Sussex to help not-for-profit organisations get support from others who want back projects that benefit the people of East Sussex
- 1.58. Crowdfunding is a different way to raise money for good ideas. People are increasingly bypassing more traditional funding routes such as bank loans or grants and turning instead to the people around them and in their community to support their venture.
- 1.59. Crowdfund East Sussex should be used to request and offer financial support
- 1.60. The Marketplace should be used to request and offer resources e.g. volunteers, goods, services or anything other than financial support
- 1.61. You can connect to Crowdfund East Sussex by
 - a) clicking the "Start Now" button below "Crowdfund East Sussex" on the "Marketplace" page or
 - b) visit https://www.crowdfunder.co.uk/programmes/east-sussex

10. Contact the Marketplace Administrator

- 1.62. You can contact the administrator by email: <u>Social.Value@EastSussex.gov.uk</u>
- 1.63. You can use the "**Contact Us**" form on the "**Help**" tab which can be found on the "**About**" page
- 1.64. If you need to report a post or organisation you can
 - Use the "Report Organisation" link which can be found on each organisations profile
 - Use the "Report Post" link which can be found on every offer or request